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PLANNI NG (LI STED BUI LDI NGS AND CONSERVATI ON AREAS) ACT 1990

10™ AMENDMENT OF THE 4™ LI ST OF BUI LDI NGS OF SPECI AL

ARCHI TECTURAL OR HI STORI C | NTEREST

BOROUGH OF CRAW.EY (VEST SUSSEX)

VWHEREAS

1. Section 1 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990 ("the Act") requires the
Secretary of State, for the purposes of the Act and with a
view to the guidance of local planning authorities in the
performance of their functions under the Act and the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 in relation to buildings of specia
architectural or historic interest, to conpile lists of such

bui | di ngs, and he nmay anend any list so conpil ed.

2. On 23 February 1983, the Secretary of State conpiled a |ist
of buildings of special architectural or historic interest
situate in the Borough of Crawey (that part including the
pari sh of Craw ey).

3. The Secretary of State, having consulted with the Historic
Bui | di ngs and Monunments Conmi ssion for England and such other
persons or bodies of persons who appear to him appropriate as
havi ng special know edge of, and interest in, such buildings,
considers that the said list should be amended in the manner
set out in the Schedul e hereto.



NOW THEREFORE the Secretary of State, in exercise of the
powers conferred on himby Section 1 of the Act, hereby anends
the said list in the manner set out in the Schedul e hereto.

HSD DOC 2

SCHEDULE

The follow ng structures have been added to the list:-

504452 M LTON MOUNT AVENUE

Pul hami te rockery at
M Iton Mount Gardens
(former Worth Park
gar dens)

Garden rockery, constructed c.1884-1887 by the firm of Janes Pul ham
and Son as part of the gardens constructed by them for Sir Francis
Abraham Montefiore at Wrth Park. Pulhamte cenment over a core of
clinker and scrap brickwork.

DESCRI PTION: This was sited to the north east of the former main
house, Worth Park, which was denolished in the 1960s. It conprises a
naturalistic composition in Pulhamite artificial rock, about 5ft
proj ecting above ground |evel and 40ft to 50ft long, the upper part
containing planting conpartnents. The east or rear side also has
some exposed brickwork.

H STORY: The area occupied by Wrth Park and its gardens was
originally part of the forest of Wrth, part of the Warenne | ands
since the Norman Conquest. The 1840 tithe map refers to a property
called "Wrth Park estate" but the original house was destroyed by
fire three years later. In its place a mansion, shown on the 1879
Ordnance Survey map was built. Between 1884-87 his son Sir Francis
Abraham Montefiore rebuilt and extended the mansion, built a new



stabl e block and at the sanme tine enployed the firm of James Pul ham
and Son to construct the gardens. These were laid out on four |evels
to acconmodate a sloping site, wutilising the firnms Pulhanmite
artificial rock and pre-cast garden architectural ornanments made of
stone-coloured terracotta material. The Pul hamte rockery is one of
the nost substantial of these original 1880s garden features.

SOURCES: "Country Life" Sept. 30th 1899. pp. 400-05.

REASONS FOR DESI GNATI ON

e This 1880s Pul hanite rockery survives in good condition and is
of similar scale to other reconmended Pulhamite structures in
the forner gardens of W rth Park

e It is one of a series of substantial remaining garden
structures constructed by the firmof Janes Pul hamw thin Wrth
Park, later MIton Munt Gardens.

e It is situated within a publicly accessible |andscape which is
of local interest.

504453 M LTON MOUNT AVENUE

Pul hamite islet in | ake
at MIton Mount Gardens
(former Worth Park

gar dens)

Artificial island constructed c¢.1884-1887 by the firm of Janes
Pul ham and Son as part of the gardens constructed by them for Sir
Francis Abraham Mntefiore at Wrth Park. Pulhamte cenment over a
core of clinker and scrap brickwork.

DESCRI PTION: An irregularly-shaped Pulhamte artificial rock islet
in the east part of the |ake, about 3m across with 3m visible above
the waterline. The Ilowest section is of small rocks with sone
bri ckwork visible. Above this is a band of larger rocks surnounted
by a set-back band of narrow rocks. At the top is an irregularly-



shaped mass of larger rocks with a planting pocket, out of which a
large tree is grow ng.

H STORY: The area occupied by Wrth Park and its gardens was
originally part of the forest of Wrth, stretching from Sl augham to
Wrth, part of the Warenne | ands since the Nornman Conquest. In 1850,
Sir Joseph Montefiore, a proninent London banker purchased the Wrth
Park estate, but the original house was destroyed by fire three
years later. In its place a grand red nansion was built, shown on
the 1879 Ordnance Survey map. Between 1884-87 his son Sir Francis
Abraham Montefiore rebuilt and extended the mansion, built a new
stabl e block and at the same tine enployed the firm of Janmes Pul ham
and Son to construct the gardens. These were laid out on four |evels
to acconmobdate a sloping site, wutilising the firnms Pulhanmite
artificial rock and pre-cast garden ornaments made of stone-col oured
terracotta material. The Pulhamte islet in the |lake is one of the
nmost substantial and intact of these original 1880s garden features.

SOURCES: "Country Life" Sept.30th 1899. pp.400-05.

REASONS FOR DESI GNATI ON

e This 1880s Pulhanmite artificial rock islet in the lake to the
former Worth Park survives in good condition.

e« It is one of a series of substantial renaining garden
structures constructed by the firmof James Pul hamwi thin Wrth
Park, later MIton Munt Gardens.

e It is situated within a publicly accessible |andscape which is
of local interest.

504454 M LTON MOUNT AVENUE

Fount ai n and pond basin
at MIton Munt Gardens
(former Worth Park

gar dens)



Garden fountain, constructed circa 1884-87 by the firm of Janes
Pul ham and Son as part of the gardens constructed by them for Sir
Franci s Abraham Montefiore at Whrth Park, in Pul hamite stonecol oured
moul ded terracotta.

DESCRI PTION: The fountain conprises a |obed twenty-sided circular
basin structure with egg and dart cornice and |eaf notifs below, on
a raised base. The circular pond basin in which the fountain is
centrally situated has a low Pulhamte retaining wall. It is the
principal feature of the lower level of the gardens, aligned
opposite the main steps which were in the centre of the garden front
of the now

denvol i shed mansi on.

H STORY: The area occupied by Wrth Park and its gardens was
originally part of the forest of Wrth, stretching from Sl augham to
Wrth, part of the Warenne | ands since the Norman Conquest. |In 1850,
Sir Joseph Montefiore, a proninent London Banker purchased the Wrth
Park estate but the original house was destroyed by fire three years
later. In its place a grand red brick mansion was built, shown on
the 1879 Ordnance Survey map. Between 1884-87 his son Sir Francis
Abraham Mntefiore rebuilt and extended the mansion, built a new
stable block and at the same tine enployed the firm of Janes Pul ham
and Son to construct the gardens. These were laid out on four |evels
to acconmpdate a sloping site wutilising the firms Pulhamte
artificial rock features, and pre-cast garden ornanents nade of
stone-coloured terracotta nmaterial. The fountain is an exanple of
the latter materi al

SOURCES
"Country Life" Sept. 30th 1899. Pp 400-5.

REASONS FOR DESI GNATI ON

e It is the largest 1880s garden ornanent constructed out of
nmoul ded terracotta by the firm of Janes Pul ham and son for Sir
Joseph Montefiore at the fornmer Wirth Park

* It survives intact and is one of a series of substantial
remai ni ng garden structures by the firmof Janes Pul ham and son
at MIton Munt Gardens.

e It is situated within a publicly accessible | andscape which is
of local interest.

Dat ed: - Si gned by authority of
the Secretary of State
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